Minutes City Council April 4, 2022

The City Council of the City of Tecumseh, Nebraska, met in a regular session in the Utilities Conference Room at the Utility Shop on the 4th day of April, 2022, at 5:00 p.m., in a publicly convened session, the same being open to the public and having been preceded by advance publicized notice, a copy of the same being annexed to the minutes of the meeting as Attachment #1, said attachment showing how the availability of an agenda of then known subjects was communicated and the time and specific place of the holding of this notice, the same having been transmitted to each Council Member simultaneously. The Mayor presided and the City Clerk recorded the proceedings.

Routine Business

The following Council Members were present: Alicia Brommer, Travis Goracke, Tim Kluck, Jeff Mahoney, Jim Reed, and Lorie Topp. Absent: None. Others present: Mayor, City Attorney, 2 Staff, 1 Media.

Meeting called to order at 5:03 P.M.

Mayor Grof read a statement of availability of current copy of Open Meeting Act.

Additions or Corrections to Agenda - None

Regular Agenda

.

City Clerk Report- Audit is complete and filed by deadline.

Parks Report- Basketball backboards/hoops were refurbished at the park. Continue to receive application for pool help.

Streets Report- Doug Goracke- Pre-construction meeting for north 50 and south 50 projects. Trying to assess paving project while Constructor plant set up north of town. Weather gets warmer still planning painting. Patched potholes.

Economic Development Report- Provided by Doug Goracke- Blight study started will have complete close to next meeting. Survey crews done in Shawnee, Olsson developing site plan. Two new business contacts. Company looking at Belle, Ridgeview for potential project. Met with developer about middle income housing options.

Utility Dept. Report- Doug Goracke- Possibly cleaning cell #1 at WWTP. Fixed multiple water leaks, issues with Pressure reducing valve and valve on Webster.

Consider City Wide Clean-Up, Saturday May 14th 8:00a.m. – 12:00 p.m. Motion by Reed, Second by Goracke. Approve City-Wide Clean-up. Voting Aye: Brommer, Kluck, Goracke, Mahoney, Reed, Topp. Voting Nay: None. Not Present: Motion Carried.

Consider SENDD Professional Service Agreement for the EDA grant. Motion by Mahoney, Second by Topp to approve SENDD Prof Agreement. Voting Aye: Brommer, Kluck, Goracke, Mahoney, Reed, Topp. Voting Nay: None. Not Present: Motion Carried.

Consider Sheriff Interlocal Agreement Renewal-June 1, 2022 - May 31, 2024. Discussion and tentative plan will be proposed to county at meeting after additional information is obtained.

Consider purchase of lift station pump motor-\$53,497. Motion by Reed, Second by Brommer to approve purchase of pump motor. Voting Aye: Brommer, Kluck, Goracke, Mahoney, Reed, Topp. Voting Nay: None. Not Present: Motion Carried.

Consent Agenda

Motion by Topp, second by Brommer to approve the Consent Agenda as follows:

- 1. Approve minutes of the March 21, 2022 meeting
- 2. Pay bills for City Funds

Voting Aye: Brommer, Kluck, Goracke, Ma Motion Carried	honey, Reed, Topp. Voting Nay: None. Absent:
Meeting adjourned at 5:47 p.m.	
Janelle Moran, City Clerk	Jesse Grof, Mayor